



Yasin 'Bin' Mohd Aswat

Dedicated and hard-working individual who finds the best path possible to success!

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English (Native)

Malay (Fluent)

Arabic (Basic)

About

I genuinely love a challenge given to me during my work hours, it allows me to test myself and self-analyse my capabilities and offers a chance to improve on myself. Given my experience in diverse work environments, I can confidently say that my ability to adapt to any given situation and environment is far greater than spectacular.

With 3 years of experience as a Machine Operator, I've honed key retail skills such as store maintenance and client help. My tutoring role has enhanced my patience and understanding, vital in customer interactions. Adaptability to fast-paced environments complements my passion for the retail sector.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Prisma Facilities LTD

The Ultimate Education LTD

Experience

Maths and Science Tutor

The Ultimate Education LTD | Dec 2022 - Jul 2023

While working at this profound tuition centre, I learned how I could emotionally interact with and understand people and children of different areas of education and background. This allowed me to become more patient and composed when needed and helped me through my career path.

Building Construction Labourer and machinery management internship

Prisma Facilities LTD | Aug 2019 - Sep 2022

I worked part-time at this company for 3 years. While my work periods were typically during the school holiday, I was able to gain such vast experience and immensely benefited from this job. In these short 3 years I was able to:

- Prepare sites for construction by conducting site cleaning, risk assessments and hazard removal;
- Unload, carry and store building materials and equipment appropriately;
- \bullet Provide useful aid to equipment and machine operators, carpenters, and other construction crew;
- \bullet Operate machinery such as CNC machines and 3d Printers;
- Run health checks on machinery to see if all are in working order;
- Retail assistance (1 year).

Education & Training

2022 - 2024 Brook Sixth form Academy

A-Levels in Computer Science, Math, Physics,,